

**CONSTITUTION**  
**OF**  
**THE GOVERNING COUNCIL**  
**FOR**  
**SHRI GURU NANAK KHALSA COLLEGES**  
**& KHALSA SCHOOLS**  
**SRI GANGANAGAR (RAJASTHAN)**  
**(AMENDED UPTO 31-03-2007)**

**CONSTITUTION OF THE GOVERNING COUNCIL FOR  
SHRI GURU NANAK KHALSA COLLEGES AND KHALSA  
SCHOOLS SRI GANGANAGAR.  
(AMENDMENT UPTO 31-03-2007)**

**Section - I**

**INTRODUCTION :-**

Name	Article 1 :- The name of the society shall be "Governing Council for Shri Guru Nanak Khalsa Colleges and Khalsa Schools Sri Ganganaga ".
Location	Article 2 :- The registered office of the Society shall be at Sri Ganganagar, Near Teen Pulli.
Object	<p>Article 3 :- The object of the Society here after known as Governing Council are :-</p> <p>(i) The society shall be invested with the authority of running the Colleges, Schools and such other institution placed under its control on sound lines for the public benefit;</p> <p>(ii) To impart to the students an education, that will make them true citizens worthy of the traditions of the Nation;</p> <p>(iii) To make the students intelligent, patriotic and useful citizen of India.</p> <p>(iv) To promote morality and sobriety of life and to develop active habits in them and.</p> <p>(v) To pro-mulgate and to spread the teaching of the ten Sikh Gurus amongst the students; For the achievement of the above objects, the society shall place the colleges, schools and any other institutions under the control of such Members of the Society and to appoint such Principals who are well dedicated to the cause "fo k fopkjh rka ij midkjh" and are truly believers and living according to the teaching of the ten sikh Gurus, Shri Guru Granth Sahib and are true Sikhs "I kcr I jr nl rkj fl jk".</p>
Management and control	Article 4:- Subject to the general supervision of the Governing Council and unless otherwise provided the management of the Institutions under its control included complete control over the property and finances shell vest in the Managing Committee to be appointed as laid on hereafter.

Institutions under the control of the governing Council

Article 5 :- Shri Guru Nanak Khalsa Colleges and Khalsa School shall constitute a compact unit inseparable from each one another and be placed under the control of the said Managing Committee and shall have its jurisdiction extended over any other Institutions being put under its control subsequently

## Section II

### THE GOVERNING COUNCIL

#### Electorates

Membership

Article 6 :- The following shall be the necessary qualification for the membership of the Governing Council under this Article.

- (i) The age of every member of the Council shall not be less than 21 years.
- (ii) A member of the governing Council shall belong to the Sikh religion have an Influencing faith and allegiance in the teaching of the Ten Sikh Gurus and Shree Guru Granth Sahib keep his hair and breath unshorn and untrimmed and is Sikhs "I kcr I jr nl rkj fl jk" and does not take or consume tobacco, opium, charas, ganja, smack etc in any form and shall not been convicted by a court of law for an offence involving moral turpitude.
- (iii) The enrollment of the members of the Governing Council shall be the subject to the approval of Governing Council.
- (iv) fully deleted
- (v) A Sikh individual having the required eligibility as mentioned in sub clause (i) & (ii) of Art. 6 may apply for Life Membership of the Governing Council by donating to its funds a fixed amount of Rs. 4100/- but his membership shall commence only from the date of approval of the membership by the Governing Council, whose decision in this regard shall be final. A person seeking the membership as such shall file an affidavit along with the application to the fact that he possesses the required eligibility. After the amendment in the Constitution, the General member shall cease to be the members of the Governing Council Provided that this Rs. 4100/- amount of life membership shall increase automatically by 10 percent every year i.e. from 1<sup>st</sup> January of each year. Provided further that they newly approved live member shall not be eligible to be elected as 'Rector' of the Governing Council, till he has completed three years of his membership from the date of approval of his membership.
- (vi) No employee of the society (Governing council) shall be eligible for

The membership of the Governing Council till two years have elapsed from the date of his retirement. After two years of his retirement he may apply for life membership provided he possesses the required eligibility as per Sub. Clause (i) & (ii) of Article – 6.

(vii) Every member must be a qualified voter as determined by the above mentioned clauses.

#### Right to Vote

Right to vote, a  
Personal right

Article 7:- Every person registered in the Electoral Roll as Member of the Governing Council for the time being in force, for any Constituency, shall while so registered, be entitled to vote at any election of a member or Members of that constituency upto the permissible number.

Voting in different Constituencies

Voting in  
different  
Constituencies

Article 8 :- Any voter being qualified to vote, can vote in more than one Constituency.

One vote for one  
candidate in the  
Constituency

Article 9 :- No voter in any Constituency shall have a right to give two votes for any one candidate as a voter of the Constituency.

Term of the  
Governing  
Council

Article 10 :- To be deleted.  
Elections of Office bearers

Election of  
Office  
bearers

Article 11 :- (i) The Governing Council in a specially called Election meeting to be held in the month of April shall elect the Rector from amongst the life member who have completed three years as life Member upto 1<sup>st</sup> January of the year of the election, to preside over its deliberations.

(ii) The Governing Council in the same meeting will also elect members of the Managing Committee. The old Managing Committee will submit a "Receipt Expenditure" Statement for the information and approval of the Governing Council, its Annual Report for the year ending 31<sup>st</sup> March of that year, as also hand over its charge formally, to the newly elected Managing Committee in the annual meeting of the Governing Council to be held after the Election Meeting, whereby the old Managing Committee will stand dissolved with immediate effect from that date. The new Managing Committee will submit its Budget for the new financial year, and other

proposals and suggestions and make the statements regarding the policy of their management of approval in the Annual Meeting of the Governing Council. The Hony. Secretary of the Managing Committee will also work as Secretary of the Governing Council.

- (iii) The Rector and every member of the Managing Committee (elected as well nominated) shall remain dedicated to the objects of the Society shall not be influenced or motivated by any political interests and shall take an Oath to the effect. The Oath to the nominated members of the Managing Committee shall be administered by the Rector.' No Member of Governing Council shall be eligible to be elected as Rector, President or Office bearer continuously for more than two full terms of the Governing Council except after the gap of two terms of the Governing Council.

Constituency and  
Managing  
Committee

Article 12:- the members of the Managing Committee will be as follows  
(a) General constituency:- It will cover all the members of the Governing Council. It will elect 11 members for the Managing Committee

(b) Parents Constituency :- The president of the Managing Committee will nominate any one member (other than the elected members) of the governing council who is a parent of a student in any of the institutions under the control of the Governing Council as a member representing the Parents Constituency of the Managing Committee (Article 27)

(c) Sehajdhari Sikh :- President of the Managing Committee shall nominate any one from Sehajdhari Sikh member as a Member (other than the elected members) of the Managing Committee to represent the Sehajdhari section in the Governing Council.

(d) Institutional staff constituency:- A list of the collage staff and the school staff under the control of the Governing Council comprised by those who have three years continuous service to their credit up to 31st March of the relevant year, shall be separately mentioned by the Hony. Secretary. The staff members of each lists will elect one of them, who has a continuous service of five years by 31st March that year of to represent them as member to the Managing Committee. This election shall be held under the chairmanship of the President of the Managing Committee each year on any day of April fixed by the President. The result of the election shall be communicated to the Rector of the Governing Council immediately by the President of the Managing Committee.

(e) Ex-Officio Members :- Of his all the Institutions under the control of the Governing Council, the head of each institutional will also be an Ex-Officio members of the Managing Committee.

(f) Rajasthan Government Nominee :- After the members of the Managing Committee have been elected by the Governing Council the Rector will immediately write to the Rajasthan Government for their nominating one member of the Managing Committee of the Governing Council for the next term from the date of the election.

(g) Khalsa College/School Old Boys' Association Constituency :- One who had been on the rolls of S.G.N. Khalsa College/School as a student shall ipso facto be a member of the "Old Boys' Association" of the College/School which shall have the right to elect one member from among them. To act as their representative in the Managing Committee.

Thus the total number of the member on the Managing Committee will be as under :-

(1) General Constituency elected	11
(2) Parent Constituency	1
(3) Sehajdhari Sikh Constituency	1
(4) Staff Constituency	2
(5) Principal of each institution	one each
(6) Rajasthan Government Nominee	1
(7) Khalsa College/School Old Boys' Association Constituency	1

Note No. 1 :- The heads of the institution as the nominee of the Rajasthan Government shall be the ex-officio member but they shall have no right to vote nor shall their presence be considered for the purpose of quorum. The new Managing Committee shall function for three years from the date of election.

Note No. 2 :- Each member elected from the staff constituency will have a term of one year and cannot exercise the right to vote nor will be counted for the purpose of quorum.

Note No. 3 :- The representative of Khalsa College/School 'Old Boys' Association will not be entitled to the right of vote nor his presence will be considered for the purpose of the quorum.

The new Managing Committee shall function for three years from the date of election.

Notice for the Meeting

Article 13 :- The notice necessary for ordinary, extra-ordinary or requisitioned meeting of the Governing Council shall be of 14 days

Agenda	Agenda Article 14 :- Agenda for meeting shall be circulated in advance along with the notice of the meeting.
Proposals or Resolution by members	Article 15 :- Proposal or Resolutions to be made moved by the members shall be sent to Hony. Secretary, in writing, a fortnight before the scheduled date of the meeting who (Hony. Secretary) shall include them in the agenda at his discretion. The Hony. Secretary shall convey to the proposer concerned the reasons in writing for not including the agenda. Even, so if the proposer, insists on its inclusion in the agenda, the decision of the Rector will be final in this respect.
<p>Any new proposal or resolution can be moved on the floor of the house subject to the permission of the Rector.</p>	
Quorum	Article 16:- 25% of the total members of the Governing Council shall form the quorum. In case in a meeting of the Governing Council the quorum is not Complete, the 2 <sup>nd</sup> meeting shall take place after an hour on the same day. If there is no quorum even in the 2 <sup>th</sup> meeting the meeting shall begin functioning not with standing the lack of quorum.
Meeting	Article 17 :- The Governing Council shall hold six monthly meeting in a year in the months of May & November.
Management Meeting	Article 18 :- In case of emergency, the Rector or the Hony. Secretary with the consent of the Rector, shall have power to convene an Emergent Meeting of the council at such time notice, date and place as he may decide, without any restriction of time notice. The business transacted in the Emergency Meeting of the council shall be such as the Rector may determine. The business transacted at the Emergent Meeting shall be confined to the emergent business necessitating the calling of Emergent Meeting and its proceeding shall be read and got confirmed in the next ordinary meeting of the Council. Such confirmation shall form a part of the agenda of the next ordinary meeting.
Extra Ordinary meeting Or Requisition Meeting	Article 19 :- Extra Ordinary Meeting shall be called by the Rector as under

- (i) Requisition for a meeting can be made by at 20% of the Governing Council members on Roll. The Members of the Council must clearly state reasons and the agenda for the extra ordinary meeting. The time, date and place of such meetings shall be determined by the Rector. The business to be transacted in the extra-ordinary meeting shall be confident to the business stated in the agenda, which shall be read and got confirmed in the next ordinary meeting of which it should form a part of its agenda.
- (ii) If the Rector does not call an extra-ordinary or requisitioned meeting on the requisition being received from the 20% of the members of the council, such members shall have the power, after one month of the receipt of the requisition by the Rector to convene extra-ordinary or requisitioned meeting by themselves under their own signatures at such time, date and place as they may determine in the college premises. These 20% members are more must however, arrange timely to intimate, the Rector, the Hony. Secretary and the Council Members 14 days before the due date and time and the date on which they propose their Extra-Ordinary or Requisitioned meeting.

Decision ny  
Majority

Article 20 :- All decisions of the Council will be by a majority of the votes.

Power of the  
Governing  
Council

Article 21 :- Powers of the Council :- The Governing Council shall have the following Powers;\_

- (i) To hear and advise on the working report of the Society submitted by the Managing Committee in each Meeting.
- (ii) To examine, review approve or disapprove, as the case may be any or all actions, policies and resolutions of the Managing Committee.
- (iii) To consider and approve the Balance sheet and the new Budget proposed by the Managing Committee.
- (iv) To exercise general supervision over the work of the Managing Committee and to frame policies for their guidance.
- (v) To return from its members, 11 members to the Managing Committee as provided in Article 12.
- (vi) Subject to the Rector's powers of disallowing a question every member of the Council, shall have the right to ask any question in the meeting of the Governing Council concerning with the affairs of the Society. The time of notice for such a question shall be at last 7 days before the date of the meeting of the council.

Notice for the  
Meeting

- (vii) Subject to Rector's powers of disallowing any question or Resolution, every member of the Council shall have a right to ask any question or move a resolution including a "want of confidence" resolution, relating to any matter connected with the society in any meeting of the council. The necessary notice for before the meeting of the Council. And "want of Confidence" resolution will be passed only by 80% majority of the members on the Rolls.
- (viii) Every member shall have the right to examine any record of the society in the office during working hour.
- (ix) The Council in their first meeting will appoint auditor or auditor (for auditing all its accounts) every year in the month of April.
- (x) It shall have the power to dissolve (except he one Raj. Government nominated member, College and School Heads, elected staff representative as required by Raj. Govt.) create or keep in abeyance any or all of its Constituencies.

Article 22 :- Powers of Rector :-

Power of Rector of office etc.

- (i) He will preside over all meeting of the Governing council. In his absence, the meeting will be presided over by the President of the Managing Committee. In the absence of the both, the Governing Council will elect their own Chairman for the particular meeting but subject to the provisions of Article 11(i)
- (ii) The Rector shall be the Executive Head of the Governing Council.
- (iii) The Rector or any one acting for him shall not have the right to vote except in the case of a tie when his vote shall prevail.
- (iv) He is to run the Governing Council.
- (v) The term of the Rector will be three years from the date of election.
- (vi) He shall maintain perfect discipline in the House while conducting the meeting of the Council. In the furtherance this object of the dignity of the Chair and the Council, if a Member or Members of the council do not observe perfect decorum in speech, manners and respect due to the Chair, the Rector or any one acting as the Rector , is empowered to meeting or for all its meetings for his or their disorderly conduct, behavior or speech in the meeting. He will enjoy the power to adjourn for some time to till some other date, any such meeting if he thinks that it is in the interest of and is consistent with the dignity of the Governing Council.

- (vii) The Rector shall be the final authority to give his ruling on points of order or any constitutional matters raised in the Governing Council.
- (viii) The Rector shall see that the resolutions passed in the Council Meeting are put into effect.

Rector's Post falling vacant

Article 23 :- The post of the Rector shall become vacant under any of the following conditions :

- (i) Death, resignation, apostacy (renunciation of Sikh Religion) or the violation of any eligibility as per Art. 6 (ii)
- (ii) A Resolution of the Governing Council directing removal of the Rector by a 'No Confidence' motion to be carried out in a meeting of the Governing Council by a majority of 80% of the total number of the Governing Council Members of Roll.
- (iii) To be deleted.

How Rector's vacancy to be filled.

How Rector's vacancy to be filled

Article 24 :- In case the office of the Rector falls vacant a new Rector will be elected under the election rules as provided in the Constitution.

### **Section III**

Article 25 :- Deleted.

Election of President

Article 26 :- Immediately after the Returning Officer has declared the names of the 11 elected Members of the Managing Committee, he will administer the Oath to the elected Rector and the Members of the Managing Committee as per Section 11(iii). After the Oath the Returning Officer will receive nominations for Presidentship from among the 11 elected members alongwith the willingness of the proposed candidates. The Returning Officer will immediately arrange for the Ballot Papers of the eligible candidates and take votes of the 11 elected members by ballot in the manner prescribed for the purpose in the constitution. The election of the President will be held on the same day, after the election of the elected members of the Managing Committee.

Nomination of 2 Members by the President

Article 27 :- The President with in two days of his election will nominate the following as additional members for his Managing Committee :-

- (i) One member from the Members of the Governing Council (Besides 11 elected Members) to represent the parents Constituency.
- (ii) One member out of the Members of the Governing Council as a Members representing Sahajdhari Sikhs of the electorate.

Nomination of the Office Bearers

Article 28 :- The President will nominate the following office Bearers out of the 11 Elected Members and the two Nominated Members under Rules 27.

1- Vice President	1
2- Hony. Secretary	1
3- Treasurer	1
	-----
	3
	-----

The President can use his discretion, to nominate one or more of the above mentioned 3 office bearers by nomination out of the above mentioned 13 members.

Qualification of Members in the Managing Committee

Article 29 :- The qualification of the Members of the Managing Committee will be the same as those described under the Electorates of the Membership of the Governing Council but in the addition to that, the Members of the Managing Committee must be –

- (i) Over 25 years of age.  
Clause (ii) Deleted.  
Clause (iii) He will be a literate person i.e. he should be able to read and write.
- (iv) He must also fulfill the eligible as described in Sub Clause (ii) of Art. 6. 29(b). The Rector and the Members of the Managing Committee after their election would endeavour to become Amritdhari Sikhs, if they are not already so.

Membership all vacant

Article 30 :- The Membership of the Managing Committee or the Office of a members shall become vacant under any of the following conditions :-

- (i) Death, resignation or apostacy (renunciation of sikh Religion) or on the violation of any eligibility as mentioned in Art. 6 (ii)
- (ii) A resolution of the Governing Council directing the removal or suspension of a Member for any act of misconduct, impropriety in Speech or misbehavior or on the violation of Art. 6(ii) or disrespect to the Chair on the floor of the house to be carried in the meeting of the Governing Council by a majority of the member present in the meeting.

Clause (iii) Deleted.

- (v) Absence from three consecutive meeting of the Managing Committee provide that the absenting members sends timely intimation to the

Hony. Secretary to the effect that his absence is unavoidable. The President shall have the power to condone such absence for the purpose of this Rule.

Provided further that member vacating his office under this Article shall be eligible for re-election or nomination, or nomination, as the case may be, (v)Accepting any service or remuneration under Governing Council or Managing Committee.

How Vacancy to be filled.

Article 31 :- On the occurrence of a vacancy in the Managing Committee amongst the members returned by election, the President alone or in collaboration with the Managing Committee shall select and fill up the vacancy or vacancies in the Managing Committee. The President may not fill up the vacancies, if so desired by him in case the vacancies in the elected members are not more than two;

- (i) The Term of each member will be co-terminus with the term of the Managing Committee.

#### TEAM OF THE MANAGING COMMITTEE

Term of the Managing Committee.

Article 32 :- The term of the office of the Managing Committee shall be limited to three years from the date of election. At the end of this period the Managing Committee shall be reconstituted as provided for in this constitution.

Out Going Managing Committee.

Article 32 :- Even though a new Managing Committee may have former itself, the old Managing Committee will continue till hands over its charge properly at the time of the Annual meeting of the Governing Council in the election year.

Quorum.

Article 34 :- Five members will form the quorum for the purpose of the meeting of the Managing Committee. This number shall not include any of ex-Officio members, staff representatives cum members and old boys Association representative cum member.

Duraton of office

Article 35 :- The President of the Managing Committee shall hold the for a

of the President

period of three years but not exceeding the life of the Managing Committee. He shall have to submit resignation as President not sooner a vote of " Want of Confidence" is passed by the Governing Council by a Majority of  $\frac{3}{4}$  of the members on Roll of the Governing Council.

#### MEETINGS

Ordinary Meeting	Article 36 :- Ordinary meetings of the Managing Committee shall be converted once every two months or oftener, if so required at such time date and place as the president may determined.
Notice Time	Article 37 :- The notice time of the meeting of the Managing Committee shall be of seven clear days.
Extra ordinary meeting.	Article 38 :- An extra- ordinary meeting of the Managing Committee shall be called by the President on his own or on a requisition being made by the 5 members of the Managing Committee within a week of the requisition. In case the President does not call the meeting within the specified period of 7 days, the very five members can issue a notice for meeting under their own signatures, with a notice of the future 7 days to all members of the Managing Committee.
Decision by majority.	Article 39 :- The decision of the Managing Committee will be by majority of votes of the members present in the meeting. The president or in his absence the Vice President shall preside. In the absence of the both these office bearers, the member present shall elect a Chairman to preside at meeting. In case of tie only the presiding officer shall use his casting vote.
Emergent meetings	Article 40:- An emergent meeting of the Managing Committee may be called by the President at such time, date and place as to him may appear expedient. The notice for such meeting shall be as the President under the circumstances may consider necessary.
Term of Office	Article 41:- The term of the office of Managing Committee shall be three years along with that of the President. With the acceptance of resignation of the President by the Governing Council the existing Managing Committee shall re-elect a new President from amongst the elected Members

elected by the Governing Council. The new President will nominate the new Office bearers of the Managing Committee the new President if he is so desires can also replace the nominated members representing the parents and says Sahajdhari members of the Governing Council as the case to be members of the Managing Committee on the acceptance of the President's resignation.

## POWER OF THE MANAGING COMMITTEE

Article 42:- The Managing Committee shall have full authorized authority and control to manage affairs of the society its property its finance and everything else that belongs to it or related to the Society. It shall be the supreme authoring in the Management, relating to all matters subject to the control of the Governing Council as determined in these articles.

### Special Duties

Article 43 :- Under special duties the Managing Committee is required:-

- 1- To exercise a general control over the institutions under the Governing Council.
- 2- (a) To determine the establishment to be maintained in the Institutions of the Society on the basis of the finalisation of the requirements with the Principles of the Colleges and Schools.  
  
(b) To appoint, suspend or dismiss all officers and employees of the institution under the Society.  
  
(c) To frame subsidiary rules and to take all necessary action in all matters, not here insufficiently provided for consistent with the Fundamental Rules of the Society.  
  
(d) To consider and pass with any modifications that may be necessary the annual budget and balance sheet submitted by the Secretary.  
  
(e) To lay down rules regarding the levy of fees of all kinds.  
  
(f) To dispose of any other question that may come under consideration with regard to the interest of the Society.  
  
(g) To lay before the Council their report of the Annual working of the Colleges and Schools together with their Budgets and the Balance Sheets and to carry out the orders of the Council thereon.  
  
(h) To arrange to conduct election and the publications and preparation of the electoral roll of the Constituencies.  
  
(i) To hear the Periodical reports of the Heads of the Colleges and Schools and to advise thereon. The Annual report of the Principal should be comprehensive documents covering all aspects of the College and School activities.
- 4- To accept on behalf of the society college bequests, donations and transfer of properties and be responsible for maintaining their proper records in separate registers.

- 5- To enter into, vary, carry out confirm and cancel contracts on behalf of the society.
  - 6- To invest any money belonging to the institutions.
  - 7- To provide the Provident Fund for the benefits of the teaching staff and other employee of the colleges and schools.
  - 8- To exercise full financial control over the Colleges and Schools under Society and maintain clear and accurate accounts and get the same fully audited. The audited report, tables and statements will be put up before the Governing Council in its Annual Meeting every year for their approval and adoption.
  - 9- To appoint suspend or dismiss all employees except as provided herein after, provided further that an employee who is dismissed or suspended, shall have the right to appeal to the Managing Committee to review his case whose decision will be final. The rules of dismissal will be those given in the Service Rules.
  - 10- To make rules and regulations and to alter or repeal the same provided they are consistent with the Fundamental Rules of the Society.
  - 11- To Conduct necessary enquiries or legal cases, compromise suits on behalf of the society and defend the compromised suits brought against to Society.
  - 12- To build, lease or let out any building under its control.
  - 13- To exercise such other power and perform such other duties as may be necessary for the furtherance of the object of the Society.
  - 14- To form standing sub committees for important matters for closely watching the interests of the Society, and thus helping and advising the Managing Committee to take final and correct decisions. The President is empowered to appoint any number of sub-committee of 3 members each, from amongst the members of the Managing Committee or from amongst other Council members provided that out of 3 members at least one member must be taken from the Members of the Managing Committee to act as its Chairman. The President is empowered to appoint any member of sub-committee but the following standing sub-committee must under all circumstances be appointed to closely watch the interest of the institutions for the sake of maintaining the high reputation of the institutions under the Society at all times.
- (a) Advisory Board :- The Managing Committee may form an Advisory Board of at least (5) five members but not more than (7) Seven members for the advising the matters of further better progress of the institution under the control of the Society who can be helpful in the achievement of high Object and Plan of the Society.

(b) Appointment Sub-committee :- This Committee will consist of the President, Secretary and one other member of the Managing Committee. The Appointment Sub-Committee will make all appointments, dismissals suspensions, granting leave, punishment etc. of all posts under the purview of the Managing Committee, for revising grades of such post whenever necessary and to hear such appeals of staff that are within the powers of the Principals and as are permitted by them for review by the sub-Committee.

13 (i) Finance sub-committee :- This Committee of 3 members will look after all finance matters of the institutions and shall scrutinize all budgets before they are put up before the Managing Committee.

Note :- In case the sub-committee is not desired to be formed its work should be undertaken by the Appointment Sub-Committee.

(ii) Building Sub-Committee :- (Of three members) ;\_ This Sub-Committee will look after all buildings and watch construction work in the institutions under the Governing Council by getting proper estimates prepared for all works calling tenders and watch them at every step during construction.

(iii) Funds Sub-Committee (of three members) :- This Sub-Committee will always be on the lookout of augmenting the funds and immovable property of the Society through personal appeals publicity direct approach and other methods considered suitable by them for the purpose.

(iv) Purchases Sub-Committee ( Of three members) :- All purchases of any kind worth more than those within the powers of the Principals must be made by this committee through calling tenders by giving clear and specifications of the article to be purchased on behalf of the Society examine, scrutinize tenders make comparative statements and forward the final recommendations to the Hony. Secretary who will, with concurrence

the President, convey the final order to the purchases Committee for making the purchases.

(v) Teachers and Students Welfare Sub-Committee (of three members) ;\_ This Sub-Committee will watch and promote the legitimate interests of the teachers and students.

14- The Managing Committee will empower or delegate any or all of its powers to the Sub-Committee for their smooth working and assisting the Managing Committee.

15. The First Managing Committee when framed under this constitution will frame Service Rules for all types of its employees, with special regard to their pay, pay scale, selection grades, appointments, dismissals, leave rules etc. which in general will be consistent with institutions capacity and their funds and will not be at much variance with those framed by the Government of Rajasthan for similar institutions.

16. To provide a proper incitement for the good and efficient teachers, the Managing Committee shall make and include some rules in the Service Rules so as to link efficiency of a teacher with the University Examination results and may propose any award in money or appreciation of services through certificates or by making such remarks in the personal files of those teachers showing exceptionally good results, as well as to make adverse comments in case of teacher who are in different inefficient or who show bad results.

17. To maintain a register of 'Roll of Honours' which will have four sections as follows :-

- (i) Names of the Founder Members and Life Members of the Society.
- (ii) Names of the students who secure a special distinction in studies.
- (iii) Names of the students who secure in a special distinctions in sports and games.
- (iv) Names of College Staff Members and School teacher who provided a pass percentage of over 95% in their subjects in University/Board Examinations.
- (v) Name of all 4 categories will also be exhibited on a Board at a conspicuous place in the College Hall.

#### MISCELLANEOUS

Article 44:- The Managing Committee from time to time shall section any Clerical staff and other establishment as deemed necessary to assist the office bearers for carrying out their functions and duties properly.

Article 45:- The Managing Committee shall have the power to establish committee, sub-committees or Local Committees for the conduct and management of various departments and institutions of the Society or for any other purpose and shall frame rules for their working.

If, however, in the opinion of Managing Committee a Standing-Committee, Sub-Committee or any other Committee under it, has failed to manage properly the Institution or department or any work entrusted to it, or to discharge its duties and functions as directed owing to some avoidable or unavoidable factors or any other causes, the Managing Committee is entitled to dissolve, suspend or reconstitute such Standing Committees, Sub-Committees or Local Committees or take its management in its own hands or make any other suitable arrangements considered proper by it.

Unless duly seconded, no proposal will be considered in any meeting of the Managing Committee.

Article 46:- The Annual Meeting of Governing Council will be held in the month of May every year in the Sri Guru Nanak Khalsa College Hall or any other suitable place decided by the Rector.

In this meeting, the Hony. Secretary old or new as the case may be, will submit:-

- (i) Account of Receipt and Expenditure of the last year.
- (ii) Budget of the ensuing year as framed by the new Managing committee for the consideration of the Governing Council.
- (iii) Detailed report of the working of the Managing Committee during the year under report.
- (iv) Proposals submitted by the new Managing Committee.

## FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES OF OFFICE BEARERS

### DUTIES OF THE PRESIDENT :-

Article 47 :- The President of the Managing Committee is required :-

- (a) To preside at the meeting of the Managing Committee and all other

Committees and Sub-Committee of which he is a Member, to take votes to declare results by voting to determine the order of proposals before the Managing Committee and generally to supervise the conduct of business.

- (b) To countersign cheques issued by the Hony. Secretary.

- (c) To superintend all establishment belonging to the Society and Departments under its control.
  - (i) By appointing temporarily one of the members of the Managing Committee to act for him.
  - (ii) By taking upon himself the duties of absentee Chairman of a Sub-Committee.
  - (iii) To grant Scholarships.
  - (iv) To suspend or to fine ministerial staff of the Managing Committee upto one month's salary.
  - (v) To perform such other functions and duties as may be entrusted to him by the Managing Committee or by any committee or sub-committee.
  - (vi) To sanction expenditure within the Budget.
- (d) The President may in anticipation of sanction of the Managing Committee incur an expenditure upto Rs. 5,000/- in case of emergency.
- (e) The President will appoint or make necessary arrangements for the absentee Office Bearers.

Article 48 :- In addition to these powers the Managing Committee may under the Rules, delegate additional powers to the President who may further delegate them partly or wholly the Hony. Secretary or Head of Department or Committees or Sub-Committees.

Powers of vice President

Article 49 :- The decision of the President on any question relating to the contact of business at any meeting shall be final.

The Vice President shall exercise the powers and duties and functions of President in his absence.

#### DUTIES OF THE HONY. SECRETARY

Duties of Hony. Secretary

Duties of Hony. Secretary

Article 50:- Among his other Melfarious duties the Hony. Secretary or the Secretary will have the following powers as of specific mention:-

- (i) He shall call the meetings of Governing Council and the Managing Committee, on the scheduled dates/ as desired by the Rector or President.
- (ii) He will operate the funds of the Governing Council and the Managing Committee. The cheques for withdrawals will be signed by either two of the three officials, Secretary, President and Cashier.
- (iii) He will maintain all accounts properly.

- (iv) He will pass all bills in time. For promptness in this respect, he will make a schedule of dates for all types of bills as to when (date of each month) they will be received in his office. He shall arrange to pass them within a reasonable period not exceeding one week in any case.
- (v) He shall watch and see that staff salaries in institutions and to other staff are disbursed properly and at due time.
- (vi) He will keep a record of the proceedings of the meetings of the Governing Council and Managing Committee.
- (vii) He will correspond on behalf of the Governing Council and the Managing Committee.
- (viii) He will establish a separate office in the premises of the colleges and to start with, will have the following assist him in his duties:-
  - (i) One Typist
  - (ii) One Accountant-cum-Correspondence Clerk.
  - (iii) One Peon.The staff can be reduced or increased by the Managing Committee.
- (ix) He will be responsible for carrying out the policy of the Society and the Managing Committee under the control and guidance of the President.
- (x) To call ordinary and special meeting of the Society or Managing Committee, Sub-Committee by the order of the President in conformity with the Rules of the Society and the By-laws of the Managing Committee.
- (xi) To record proceedings and to sign them and get them countersigned by the President.
- (xii) To propose items of business for the Ordinary and Special meetings of the Managing Committee in consultation with the President or in his absence with the Vice President.
- (xiii) To maintain upto date Registers containing.
  - (a) Names and address of the members of the Governing Council, amounts individually subscribed and paid by them to the Society's funds.
  - (b) Name and address of voters of other categories if any.
- (xiv) To maintain a Register of Donors and the amounts donated and paid by them.
- (xv) To keep a register showing the names and address of the Managing Committee.
- (xvi) To make arrangement for collections of subscription.
- (xvii) To correspond with Local Committees or Sub-Committees in the interest of the work for which they have been appointed.

- (xviii) Subject to the general control of the President, to superintend all establishments of the Society.
- (xix) To issue receipts for all sum of money received under his own and the signatures of the Cashier/Accountant.
- (xx) To draw amounts from Bank through cheques as empowered by the Resolutions of the Managing Committee and the Budget under the counter signatures of the President or Vice President in case the President is out of station and the Cashier/Accountant.
- (xxi) To maintain as many other registers and books as may be required or prescribed by the Managing Committee or justified by the nature or work of the Managing Committee or the Governing Council.
- (xxii) To deposit, invest and keep in the name and on behalf of the Society all movable properties of whatever kind, belonging to the Society in the accordance with the Rules, directions and responsibilities of the Society, Managing Committee and Sub-Committees.
- (xxiii) To maintain necessary registers in connection with the accounts and the property of the Society.
- (xxiv) To suspend or find up to the limit of 15 days salaries to the employees of the Managing Committee and others not serving under any Sub-Committee.

Article 51:- In absence of the Secretary or Honorary Secretary anyone else appointed in his place by the President of the Managing Committee shall exercise the powers, duties and functions of the Honorary Secretary/Secretary to the extent they are delegated to him by the President.

#### FUNCTIONS OF THE CASHIER

Article 52 :- the cashier shall be required :-

- (a) To keep proper record of Receipts and Disbursements.
- (b) To keep account of all movable and immovable property of the Society

which is not covered by the causes above.

- (c) To counter sign receipts and cheques issued by the Honorary Secretary.
- (d) To submit monthly account to the Managing Committee.
- (e) To maintain the following registers:-
  - (i) A Cash Book and Receipts and Expenditure.
  - (ii) Abstract of accounts.

- (iii) Ledger of (a) Special donations  
(b) Donations of other Special funds
  - (iv) Registers of investments, Securities etc.
  - (v) Registers of Fixed deposits.
- (f) To maintain such other registers as the Managing Committee may prescribe from time.
- (g) To do such other acts or to perform other duties as may from time to time be required of him by the Managing Committee or the President.

#### DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY

Article 53:- the Managing Committee shall not be empowered to sell or disposal of any immovable property of the Governing Council like land building etc at anytime.

#### **"DUTIES OF THE PRINCIPAL "**

Article 54:- Excepting, what is otherwise determined by the Managing Committee, the Principal shall have full control over the internal affairs the respective Colleges and Schools including:-

- (i) Admission, attendance, classification, teaching, punishment, suspension and expulsion of and expulsion of a student. In case of expulsion of a student appeal may be made to the Managing Committee.
- (ii) The appointment, promotion and removal of the class IV staff to extent as defined below:-

Note 1 :- The subordinate staff means all the functionaries of the office establishments including Head clerk, Superintendents Steno, Clerical Staff Laboratory Assistant etc. other the class IV staff.

Note 2:- Class IV staff means employees working as per Chowkidars, Beladars, Malies, Gardeners, Ploughmen, Coolies, Bear, Sweepers, Watermen, Water Carriers and the like.

- (iii) The collection of students fees submissions and fines.
- (iv) The Principal shall prepare and submit to the Managing Committee through the Secretary, the Annual Reports, the Annual Budget of the Colleges and Schools by the fixed date and to incur the expenditure as provided in the sanctioned budget or as authorized by the Managing Committee.
- (v) The Principals will from time to time check the work-load of the Colleges and Schools and will see that there is equitable distributions of work amongst the staff in accordance with University/Board regulations if any
- (vi) The Principals will have full powers to decide upon.

- (a) Promotions and detentions of the students.
  - (b) Imposition of fines and their remission.
  - (c) Disciplinary actions and in portions of penalties on students.
  - (d) All expenditures out of Students Funds or Union funds.
  - (e) Grand of all kinds of leave to the subordinate staff and class IV staff and casual leave to other staff.
  - (f) Organizations of any additional moral activities.
  - (g) Temporary appointments of teaching Staffs up to a period not extending three months to meet emergency (against sports provided in the budget for the year) with the approval of Managing Committee.
- (vii) (a) The Principle of further keep the union funds separate from any other funds (b) The Union fund shall be administered solely by the Principles in consultations with the representative Committees of the staff and students. The Principal, however, shall have full powers in regards to their utilizations of the purposes as defined by University and Board Regulation, if any;
- (viii) The Principles will further in joyful powers regarding the following subjects to any financial restrictions imposed by him by the Managing Committee.
- (a) Purchases of sports material pertaining to various games and sports with the help of a Sports Committee formed from the staff.
  - (b) and facilities for N.C.C.
  - (c) Watering leveling, cleaning and turfing of play grounds and ornamental lawns.
  - (d) General expenditures on the grounds of Societies, Clubs, Associations, Committees, Sabhas etc organized by the College.
  - (e) Expenditure on the Home Examination including the purchase and running of duplication in duplicating machine for printing of Question papers.
  - (f) Expenditure in connections with the Community Projects of social service, activities approved by the Principals.
  - (g) Expenses in connections with the educational trips to place of historical and geographical interest of monitoring trips or visits to factories etc.

(h) The Principles will have financial power phone expenditures of Rs. 5000/- at a time Rs. 15,000/- in a year within the sanctioned budget with the provision that he will not incur any expenditures under any Head or Sub-head of the budgets, if he is debarred by a resolution of the Managing Committee to that effect.

(i) The Principles will be given in imprest money of Rs. 1000/- for expenditure within his power and for recouping it through contingent bill.

(ii) The Principal will submit a monthly progress reports to the Hony. Secretary for the use of Managing Committee to watch the interest of the Institutions under the Society. The report will be brief and in addition to its dealing with the usual features, It should also mention any extraordinary and untoward happenings A para or two should deal with the Colleges and School staff and finance.

(ix) The Principle shall be ex-officer President of all Associations and Committees within the Institution except the Religious Committee which later will be presided over by the Professor/Lectures of Divinity.

(x) The Principles will maintain a very high standard of cleanliness hygienic and sanitation's in the College Promises, Hostels and on playgrounds and should see that they are kept scrupulously clean at all times, which will have a very healthy effects on the staff and the impressionable minds of the youth.

(xi) The Principals with the help of the staff will inculcate an "esprit de corps" sense of discipline and high character, respect and observance of laws of the land in the land in the minds of the youth, both inside and outside the classroom, thus turning them out as law abiding and useful citizen of India.

Note :- Anything in the provisions under this Article 54 will be redundant and inoperative, in case it is repugnant to any rules and regulations made and enforced by the Concerned University on Rajasthan Education

Department for private Educational Institutions.

Article 55 - To be deleted

Article 56 - To be deleted

Article 57- To be deleted

Article 58- To be deleted

#### **Section IV**

##### Religious instructions

Article 59:- Under rules to be framed by the Managing Committee, due provision shall be made for religious teaching and religious observance in accordance with the principles of Religion.

Article 60:- In framing the scheme of religious instructions in religious subjects, the professor of Divinity shall provide for the teachings of the Guru Granth Sahib, principles of morality and religion as inculcated, in the tenets and the teachings of the ten Sikh Gurus.

Article 61:- The principals of the colleges and schools shall superintend and take special interest in the religious teachings and Sikh observances amongst the Sikh students and also actively help the Professor/Lecturer of Divinity in these matters.

Article 62:- The religious instructions shall be considered to be an integral part of the colleges and schools Curriculum and every student shall be required to attend to the lessons in the subject.

Article 63:- The managing Committee will arrange suitable contests and competitions for (a) Essays and (b) Speeches on given religious subjects for the participating students of sixth class and upward. A panel of suitable judges will be appointed by the standing religious Committee for adjudging first and second places, who will be awarded suitable prize for their necessary encouragement.

#### **Section V**

Article 64:- To be deleted

Article 65:- The managing committee will maintain a bank account in the State Bank and are empowered to withdraw the funds through cheques under the signatures of any two of the following office bearers :-

1. President
2. Hony. Secretary / secretary
3. Cashier

Article 66:- All funds of the Society including endowments and Permanent funds e.g. provident fund etc. shall vest in the Managing Committee and any surplus amount shall be invested in Scheduled the bank in the form of Government Securities or any other form approved by the Managing Committee and shall be operated by the office and officers authorized by the Managing Committee for the purpose.

## **Section VI**

### **ELECTION RULES.**

Article 67:- An upto date list of members who are eligible to vote will open to inspection by all prospective voters in the office of the Hony. Secretary on 1st April. A copy of the list will also be pasted outside the office of the Hony. Secretary.

Article 68:- The rector and the presidential nominate a Returning Officer and an Additional Returning Officer to assist the Returning Officer on or before March, 31 in the relevant year. The Hony. Secretary shall provide the necessary staff, furniture and office to the Returning Officer. Such staff shall work under the supervision of the Returning Officer. The Hony. Secretary shall also handover the electoral roll, alongwith other relevant papers and election materials to the Returning Officer.

Article 69:- Objection if any with regard to any authorised voter in the list

or for any error, Omission etc. will received in writing in the office of the Returning Officer (who will give a receipt for such complaints) not later than 5th April in the election year

Article 70:- The Rector and the Returning Officer unanimously will decide these objections. If they differ the Additional Returning Officer will join them in consultations and the issue will be finally decided by the majority vote.

Article 71 A corrected list after the disposal of objections, will be ready for inspection in the returning officer's office not later than the forenoon of

10th April in election year.

Article 72:- Proposals and nominations for a member to be elected to the office of the Rector and for 11 members to the Managing Committee, duly proposed and seconded by different members of the Governing Council together with the consent of the proposed members will be received in writing on a prescribed form in the office of the Returning Officer not later than 15th April before 4:00 PM in election year.

Article 73:- There is no limit to the number of members proposed or seconded by any member unless it exceeds the numbers to be elected.

Article 74:- Last date for withdrawal by any member proposed to be elected, will be 17th April before 12:00 AM in election year.

Article 75:- The "Returning Officer" in the presence of the Rector or both will open the nomination covers, prepare a list of candidates who have not withdrawn. The list can be seen in the office of the our Hony. Secretary on 17th April afternoon before 4:00 P.M. and a copy will also be pasted outside the office of the Secretary. The Hony. Secretary will get the ballot papers prepared on the same day.

Article 76:- A date, time and place will be fixed and made known for the election of the Rector and the members of the Managing Committee in the office of the Hony. Secretary.

Article 77:- The election will be held by the Returning Officer on the next Sunday after 20th April from 10:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. of the election year.

Article 78:- Before voting, the Returning Officer assisted by other will allow every voter to pass one by one and give him a ballot paper (to be duly signed later by him) and take his signatures or thumb impression in a register, for his having taken the ballot paper.

Article 79:- Each voter can vote for as many candidates as are to be elected. by putting a cross mark 'X' against the name of the candidate for whom he wishes to vote and put his ballot paper in the ballot box sealed (just previous to the starting of the election) by the returning officer in the presence of the

Rector and/ or candidate.

Article 80:- On the day of polling immediately after all the electors, who present themselves up to 5:00 PM have voted, the ballot box will be opened

by the Returning Officer in the presence of Rector and /or president and as many of contestants as may care to be present at that time.

Article 81:- Votes will be counted and the statement prepared for the votes obtained by each candidate, which will be declared by the Returning Officer, he will further prepare and declare a list of top most candidates who have obtained the largest number of votes in the descending order.

Article 82:- The Returning Officer, will declare the number of invalid votes in the election after counting.

Article 83:- Immediately after his declaration of the name of the successful any of the candidate made can get his votes recounted.

Article 84:- The list of the Successful candidate shall be signed by the Returning Officer, Additional Returning officer and the out going Rector and the president if present on the spot and by the newly elected Rector, president and Members of the Managing Committee. The Returning Officer shall paste one copy on the notice board of his office.

(1)After the information of the Managing Committee, the Organizing Secretary

shall send the necessary information regarding the Managing Committee to the Deputy Registrar (Societies) and to the concerned Bank or Banks and education departments

Article 85:- In case of any complaints (to be made on the on the spot) the decision of the Returning officer shall be final.

Article 86:- In case there is a Sunday or any Gazetted holiday on any of the dates, scheduled above (accept the polling day fixed for election) the next working day will be the valid date for the purpose.

Note:- 1 Also see article 26 and 27 (for president's election)

Note:- 2 to be deleted.

## **Section VII**

### **MISCELLANEOUS**

Amendments  
Changes and  
Alterations in  
the  
Constitution

Article 87:- The Articles embodied in the constitution shall be regarded as fundamental rules and subject to Article 41 no change of any kind shall be made in the said articles for the first six months from the date of their enforcement.

Article 88:- After the expiry of 6 months, the proposed changes alternations or amendments to these constitution being notified in the agenda, shall have been recommended by a majority of two third of the total members of the Managing Committee on roll.

Provided further that these changes, alternations or amendments to the constitution rule, will be valid only, if they are adopted by a majority of two third of the members of the Governing Council on roll.

Article 89:- Deleted.

Article 90:- Amendment in the constitution will be made according to the provision of Section 12 of Rajasthan Societies at a Registration Act 1958.

Article 91:- All action regarding dissolution shall be done in accordance with section 13 and 14 of the Rajasthan Societies Registration Act, 1958.



सत्यमेव जयते

राजस्थान सरकार

## सहकारिता विभाग / COOPERATIVE DEPARTMENT

### कार्यकारिणी की सूची / EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE LIST

पं. संख्या / REG. NO.- 144\_1970-71

दिनांक / DATE- 03-05-2024

#### GOVERNING COUNCIL FOR SHRI GURU NANAK KHALSA COLLEGES AND KHALSA SCHOOLS SRI

**GANGANAGAR** जिला श्री गंगानगर राजस्थान सोसाइटी रजिस्ट्रीकरण अधिनियम, 1958 ( राजस्थान एक्ट नंबर 28, 1958 ) के अन्तर्गत पंजीकृत संस्था है। इस संस्था की परिवर्तित कार्यकारिणी अधोहस्ताक्षरकर्ता के कार्यालय में राजस्थान सोसाइटी रजिस्ट्रीकरण अधिनियम, 1958 की धारा- 4 ( 1 ) के अन्तर्गत प्रस्तुत की गई है जिसे संस्था के रिकॉर्ड में संधारित किया जाता है।

#### GOVERNING COUNCIL FOR SHRI GURU NANAK KHALSA COLLEGES AND KHALSA SCHOOLS SRI GANGANAGAR










DISTRICT **Sri Ganganagar** IS A REGISTERED INSTITUTION UNDER THE RAJASTHAN SOCIETIES REGISTRATION ACT, 1958 ( RAJASTHAN ACT NUMBER 28, 1958 ) . THE CHANGED EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE INSTITUTION IS SUBMITTED BEFORE THE UNDERSIGNED UNDER THE RAJASTHAN SOCIETIES REGISTRATION ACT, 1958 SECTION- 4 ( 1 ) WHICH IS FILED IN THE SOCIETY'S RECORD.

Sl. No.	Photo	Name	Gender	Post	Address	DOB
1		Avtar Singh	MALE	SECRETARY		15/12/1970
2		Avtar Singh	MALE	MEMBER		01/01/1977
3		Dalbar Singh Brar	MALE	MEMBER		14/04/1944
4		DALJIT SINGH	MALE	RECTOR		05/04/1963
5		Guranditta Singh Brar	MALE	PRESIDENT		18/08/1947

Signature Not Verified

Digitally signed by Mohammed Farooq  
Designation : REGISTRAR  
Date: 2024.05.03 18:22:38 IST  
Reason: Approved  
Location: Sri Ganganagar



Sl. No.	Photo	Name	Gender	Post	Address	DOB
6		Gurbachan Singh Kang	MALE	MEMBER		07/07/1942
7		Hakam Singh	MALE	TREASURER		01/07/1966
8		Harjit Singh Gill	MALE	VICE PRESIDENT		13/07/1949
9		Jagjit Singh	MALE	MEMBER		06/05/1954
10		Jagraj Singh	MALE	MEMBER		01/01/1953
11		Jarnail Singh	MALE	VICE PRESIDENT		12/03/1951
12		Jaspal Singh	MALE	MEMBER		01/07/1966
13		Jitender Pal Singh	MALE	MEMBER		21/04/1961
14		Kartar Singh Sidhu	MALE	MEMBER		27/12/1945

नोट— इसे रजिस्ट्रार द्वारा शासी निकाय / GOVERNING BODY की वैधानिकता का अनुमोदन नहीं माना जावे ।



Signature Not Verified

Digitally signed by Mohammed Farooq  
 Designation : REGISTRAR  
 Date: 2024.05.03 18:22:38 IST  
 Reason: Approved  
 Location: Sri Ganganagar





सत्यमेव जयते

राजस्थान सरकार

## सहकारिता विभाग

### रजिस्ट्रीकरण प्रमाण - पत्र

पं. संख्या 144, 1970-71

दिनांक - 28-04-2022

यह प्रमाणित किया जाता है कि SHRI GURU NANAK KHALSA COLLEGE AND HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL GOVERNING COUNCIL SRI GANGANAGAR जिला श्री गंगानगर का रजिस्ट्रेशन 'राजस्थान सोसाइटीज रजिस्ट्रेशन एक्ट, 1958 ( राजस्थान अधिनियम संख्या 28, 1958 )' के अन्तर्गत दिनांक 08/12/1970 को किया गया था।

अब इस संस्थान का नाम परिवर्तित कर GOVERNING COUNCIL FOR SHRI GURU NANAK KHALSA COLLEGES AND KHALSA SCHOOLS SRI GANGANAGAR जिला श्री गंगानगर कर दिया गया है। यह परिवर्तन राजस्थान संस्था रजिस्ट्रीकरण अधिनियम, 1958 की धारा -12 के प्रावधानान्तर्गत किया गया है।

यह प्रमाण पत्र मेरे हस्ताक्षर एवं कार्यालय की मुहर से दिनांक 28-04-2022 को श्री गंगानगर में जारी किया गया।



Signature valid

Digitally signed by S. Garg  
Designation: REGISTRAR  
Date: 2022.04.28 10:32:34 IST  
Reason: Approval  
Location: Sri Ganganagar



AnyScanner